EXHIBIT A
Legal Description:

All that certain parcel of land situate in the Township of Perry, County of Lake, State of Ohio,
being known and designated as part of Original Perry Township Lot No. 69, bounded and
described as follows:

Beginning in the centerline of Blackmore Road at the Northwesterly corner of one-half acre

conveyed to Gustave and Frances Kovacic by deed dated July 31, 1946 and recorded in Deed
Volume 221, Page 472, Lake County Records; thence South 88 degrees 19' 30" East, a distance
of about 315 feet to a Northerly line of land conveyed to Wilbur B. and Alga M. Palmer by deed
dated February 28, 1950 and recorded in Deed Volume 277, Page 140 of Lake County Records;
thence along the line of land so conveyed to Palmer, North 57 degrees 13' 00" East about 70 feet
to an angle in said line; thence continuing along the line of land so conveyed to Palmer,
Northerly a distance of about 157.19 feet to the Southeasterly corner of land conveyed to Edward
J. and Leona J. Flock by deed dated September 14, 1956 and recorded in Volume 422, Page 354
Lake County Records; thence North 88 degrees 19' 30" West along Flock's Southerly line a
distance of 367.86 feet and to the centerline of Blackmore Road; thence along the centerline of
Blackmore Road, South 1 degree 40' 30" West, a distance of 197.74 feet and to the place of
beginning; containing about 1.659 acres of land, be the same more or less, but subject to all legal
highways.

-

Subject to and together with all easements, restrictions and legal highways, if any, of record.
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